

DR GREGORY NUTTING

ORTHOPAEDIC SURGEON

FAOrthA FRACS MBBS

QUALIFICATIONS

FAOrthA (1984)
Fellowship Microvascular Surgery Duke University, North Carolina, USA (1983)
FRACS (Orth) (1972)
MBBS University of Queensland (1972)

ACCREDITATIONS

WorkCover QLD IME Panel
WorkSafe VIC IME Panel
TAC Victoria
Guidelines for the Evaluation of Permanent Impairment (GEPI 2)
AMA4
AMA5
AMA6
NSW SIRA MAA AHP

SUB-SPECIALTIES

Hand & Shoulder Conditions
Medico-Legal Reporting

CURRENT POSITIONS

Private Practice (2000- August 2020)
Sunnybank, Brisbane

**VMO Orthopaedic Department, Princess Alexandra Hospital,
Fracture Clinic (Tele-Health)** (current)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Member Medical Advisory Panel (2010 - 2014)
Workers Compensation, Queensland

Pilot Program Medical Advisory Panel (2009 - 2010)
WorkCover Queensland

Visiting Orthopaedic Consultant (1985 - 1991)
Princess Alexandra Hospital, Brisbane

BIOGRAPHY

Dr Gregory Nutting is an Orthopaedic Surgeon with a special interest in upper limb conditions, particularly shoulder conditions and surgery. He holds a Bachelor of Medicine and a Bachelor of Surgery. He is a Fellow of the Royal Australasian College of Surgeons and a Fellow of the Australian Orthopaedic Association.

Dr Nutting also obtained a Fellowship in Microvascular Surgery through Duke University, North Carolina, USA. He is currently involved in tele-health as well as an active member of multiple medical boards.

Dr Nutting has extensive medico-legal experience and is highly practiced with conducting medico-legal assessments. Currently, he is a WorkCover QLD tribunal member and was a member of the Medical Advisory Panel for Workers Compensation Queensland for many years. He has also participated in the Guidelines to Evaluate Permanent Impairment (GEPI) and is qualified to conduct permanent impairment assessments. In addition, he holds accreditations with ABIME (CIME), AMA4, AMA5, AMA6, WorkCover QLD, SIRA MAA AHP, WorkSafe VIC and VIC TAC.

LOCATION

Brisbane – Toowoomba – Rockhampton - Melbourne